
Transportation Brokerage Advisory Committee 

Virtual 
Thursday, February 01, 2024 

10:30 am – 12:00 pm 

Via Teams by clicking HERE 
 Meeting ID: 285 243 061 167 

Passcode: 8nUfE9 
Mobile One Click Number: 1-872-242-8088 

Phone Conference ID: 205 505 881#  
Contact: Danny Magana, DMagana@ocwcog.org 

1) 10:30 Call to Order and Roll Call
• Introduction of CED Director

Chair, Jesse Oakley 

2) 10:45 Agenda Review Chair 

3) 10:55 Public Comments Chair 

4) 11:00 August 03, 2023, Meeting Minutes (Attachment A)

ACTION: Decision on Minutes 

Chair 

5) 11:05 Operations Update
• Mileage Reimbursement
• Outreach
• Software Update
• Staffing

Staff, 
Emma Chavez and 

Danny Magaña 

6) 11:35 Staff Reports
• Statistics
• Costs Per Ride, Per Client
• Budget Report

Danny 

7) 11:45 Other Business All 

8) 12:00 Adjournment
The next regularly scheduled TBAC Meeting is set for: 
Thursday, May 02, 2024.  

Chair 

1

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_NTkxMWRmMjktYzgxYy00NzgzLWJiMmYtZjc2YTNkM2Y1NTVl%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%2522cf8f0bab-b5d5-47ad-9a03-39ec05c04fbc%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25226f586246-3bd5-40a1-bee8-9d709ba34c74%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Camuzechenko%40ocwcog.org%7Caf1e69464d5c4abc706c08dc0e3b67df%7Ccf8f0babb5d547ad9a0339ec05c04fbc%7C1%7C0%7C638400895550195736%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wqxXqKW%2FYdowigQ45AFleCYWhP%2FILVVdjEncUllClis%3D&reserved=0
tel:+18722428088,,205505881
mailto:DMagana@ocwcog.org


 

 
 
 

Article 6 Section B of the Transportation Brokerage Advisory Committee Bylaws States: “For the 
purpose of conducting official business a quorum shall exist when fifty-one (51) percent of the 
voting members are present.” 

Name Jurisdiction Voting 
Member 

Britney Chandler Samaritan Health Plans, Network Relations Consultant  Yes 

Cynda Bruce Special Transportation Program Coordinator, Lincoln County 
Transit District  Yes 

George Matland President, Signs of Victory  Yes 
Jesse Oakley Operator, Oakley's Medical Transport  Yes 
Pam Barlow-Lind Tribal Planner, Confederated Tribe of Siletz Indians (CTSI)  Yes 
Amy Peer Program Supervisor, Senior and Disability Services (SDS)  Yes 
Jasper Smith Program Manager, Developmental Diversity (DD) Program  Yes 
Laurie Barajas Maternity Care Coordinator, Samaritan Health Services  Yes 
Justin Thomas Program Manager, Linn County Alcohol and Drug  Yes 
VACANT Benton County Special Transportation Coordinator  Yes 

Ex-Officios Jurisdiction Voting 
Member 

Lucille Vinent 
Vinceslio for Britney Samaritan Health Plans, MPH Manager  No 

Donny Jardine Medicaid Transformations Program Manager, OHA, Health 
Services Division  No 

2



Transportation Brokerage Advisory Committee 
Thursday, August 03, 2023 

9:00 am – 10:30 am 
HYBRID MEETING  

Albany ABC Conference Room 
Virtually via Microsoft Teams 

Committee Members Present: Jesse Oakley, Justin Thomas, Pam Barlow-Lind, Amy Peer, Cynda Bruce, and Britny Chandler 
Guests: There were no guests present.  
Staff Present: Danny Magana, Cassandra Atlas, Ryan Vogt, and Ashlyn Muzechenko 

TOPIC DISCUSSION DECISION / 
CONCLUSION 

1. Call to Order
and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 9:08 am by the Chair Jesse Oakley. 

Chair Oakley started off with introductions and the rest of the room continued the 
process.  

Meeting called to 
order at 9:08 am by 
Chair Jesse Oakley. 

2. Agenda Review There was one change to the agenda: The presenter for Oregon Health Authority’s 
(OHA) Non-Emergent Medical Transport (NEMT) Updates was unable to attend 
today’s meeting so there will not be a presentation. This would mean that there 
would be the removal of agenda item number 5.  

There was one 
change to the 
agenda with the 
removal of agenda 
item number 5.  

3. Public
Comments

There were no public comments provided. There were no 
public comments. 

4. February 02,
2023, Meeting
Minutes
(Attachment A)

ACTION: Approval 
of Minutes 

Britny Chandler motioned to approve the February 02, 2023, meeting minutes. Amy 
Peer seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.  

The February 02, 
2023, meeting 
minutes were 
approved by 
consensus 

3

Attachment A



   

 
 

 
5. Oregon Health 
Authority (OHA) 
Non-Emergent 
Medical 
Transportation 
(NEMT) Updates 

This agenda item was skipped as the presenter was unable to attend this meeting.   

6. Ride Line 
Software Update 

Staff Danny Magana shared the soft launch date for October 2023 and a full launch 
planned for November 2023. The soft launch will be dedicated to training for internal 
staff. By November with the full launch, Ride Line will be up and running using the 
software and sharing the portals with members.  
 
Magana added that in October there will be training for the providers as well.  
 
Chair Oakley asked about the training method format. Magana answered that it will 
be virtual. Additionally, Magana shared that the training method is in the form of 
“train the trainer”.  

 

7. 2023-2025 
Provider Contract 
and 
Communications 

Magana shared that staff are looking over the provider contract and are in the 
process of updating and renewing the 2-year contracts.  
 
Magana noted that with new updates from the state, along with getting the new 
software, there were more large changes for this contact, and it has been sent out to 
providers for feedback.  
 
Magana shared that there used to be regularly scheduled provider meetings, 
however those meetings were not working out for providers and staff in the sense of 
availability and timing. Thus, Ride Line staff will start to send out quarterly Provider 
Newsletters.  
 
Chandler asked about newsletter content, and shared that Samaritan Advantage has 
a newsletter, and a transportation section could be added for providers. This could 
be a new resource for Ride Line as well.  

 

4



   

 
 

8. Staff Reports 
• Statistics 

(Attachment B)  
• Costs Per Ride, 

per Client 
(Attachment C) 

• Budget Report 
(Attachment D) 

Magana shared Attachment B with the TBAC members which includes Ride Line 
funding source statistics.  
 
Amy Peer asked about the timeline of when rate increases would go into effect.  
 
Magana answered that he isn’t sure when they will go into effect, but it will likely 
happen when the new contract is implemented in 2024.  
 
Magana shared Attachment C with members which includes Costs per Ride and 
Costs per Client.  
 
Justin Thomas asked about statistics on the rides that could not be fulfilled.  
 
Magana shared that there is currently a standby list that is being monitored. There 
has been an uptick in drivers and the issue is finding the right fit for each ride.  
 
Magana noted that if providers request to add drivers they must pass the necessary 
provisions, then they can be added.  
 
If there are providers wanting to come into the area, there is limited availability and if 
they have wheelchair rides, they can begin the process. However, if they are a 
brand-new provider, or just have sedans they may be waitlisted.  
 
Magana added that with the new software there is pre-scheduling, and it will have 
the schedule go out a week in advance. This way providers can accept those on 
their own if they have availability, which will allow for a smoother process in setting 
up rides.  
 
Peer asked if the new software will be able to track unfulfilled rides. Magana 
answered that the unfulfilled ones will all be sent to a pool where Costumer Service 
Representative’s (CSR) will have to work to schedule them manually.  
 
Thomas asked about investment in the free bus passes to travel within the cities.  
 

 

5



   

 
 

Magana answered that there has been work put into staff provided travel training for 
members. However, the attendance numbers were not very high.  
 
Magana shared Attachment D with the TBAC members with includes the Ride Line 
Budget Report.  

9. Other Business There was no other business to be shared with the group from any of the members.  There was no other 
business.  

10. Adjournment 
 

The TBAC meeting was adjourned at 10:00am by Chair Jesse Oakley.  

The next regularly scheduled TBAC meeting is set for Thursday, November 02, 
2023, from 10:30am to 12:00pm.  

Meeting adjourned 
at 10:30 am by Chair 
Jesse Oakley.  

 

6


	24-02-01 TBAC Agenda
	Attahment A_23-08-03 TBAC Meeting Minutes



